
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Cynthia Robinson [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=E41FFDDE22854399B88FA 7947 A3F9C50-CYNTH IA ROBINS] 

12/18/2019 9:25:51 AM 

katherine.gundell@latimes.com 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M ind a I a Wi I cox] 

FW: IBEC: Newspaper Notice 

Attachments: AB987 newspaper notice_English_final.docx 

Good morning Katie, 

Mindy will have a some alignment changes to the notice I've attached and will send it soon. See below for the 
changes she has made so far. Also, is the proof you sent in 12 pt font and will we need a new PDF Proof with 
pricing and printing details·? 

Respectfully, 

Cynthia Robinson I Staff Assistant I City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division I One Manchester Boulevard I Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310} 412-5223 I crobinson@cityofinglewood.org 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 6:48 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: IBEC: Newspaper Notice 

Hi Cynthia, 
Here is the final draft of the newspaper notice. Note that the only changes made were to change the date and add the 
sentence in Spanish at the end. 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 


